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ADDENDUM NO:  2    

 
RFP:  157567/304831 – Collection & Disposal of Household Hazardous Waste                               

 

DEPARTMENT: Public Works/City Wide Services    

        

REASON:  To Answer Additional Questions   

                                                                                  

OLD OPENING DATE:  August 10, 2017 

 

NEW OPENING DATE:  N/A 

 

1. Does the bid vendor staff and run a collection on the 2
nd

 Saturday each month for 4 

hours, per the RFP?  No. City staff collects and packs materials for pick up by 

contractor every Tuesday through Saturday, 8am to 3pm.  

 

2. Addendum states 110 cars are received on average throughout the month and no 

staff is required on site?  Is this correct?  Correct.  Only need contractor to collect 

material packed by City staff. 

 

3. Is the facility open through the month, staffed by city employees and the bid vendor 

will only show up when the storage room is full and the material needs to get picked 

up?  City facility is open every Tuesday through Saturday, 8am to 3pm. 

 

4. Who is packing the material into the containers, city staff or bid vendor on site 

personnel?  City staff 

 

 

 

PLEASE SIGN ONE (1) COPY OF ADDENDUM AND RETURN TO THE PURCHASING 

DEPARTMENT.  RETAIN THE OTHER COPY FOR YOUR FILES.  

                                                                                                                                                                      

                                                                   

 

Name                                                         

                  _____________________________________________________________ 

 

Company            

                   _____________________________________________________________ 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            

 

 

City Of Chattanooga 

Purchasing Department 

City Hall Suite G13 

Chattanooga, TN  37402 

Dedra Partridge 

dpartridge@chattanooga.gov 

Tele: (423) 643-7237 

Fax:  (423) 643-7244 
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